AKHIL M C

Bengaluru, India 560068 | 9567108022 | mcakhil@gmail.com

Summary

Certified Sr.Salesforce Developer with 4.5 years of experience with proven technical, organizational, and communication skills, working with Agile and designing software solutions. Offering strong Apex skills and working experience with CPQ, Python, VF page, triggers, LWC, JS, REST API

Experience

Sr. Software Engineer

Apr 2022 to Current

Raagvitech - Bengaluru

- Developed, tested and deployed Apex Classes, Triggers, Visualforce Pages, Lightning Components, vlocity components on Salesforce platform.
- Integrated Salesforce with external systems using RESTful APIs.
- Designed and developed multiples automation tool that integrates bamboo with salesforce that reduces incidents from production environment
- Worked with Salesforce to implement latest CPQ product and altered according to the business requirement.
- Author design documents, present design demo and perform code reviews.

Software Engineer

Apr 2020 to Apr 2022

Raagvitech - Bengaluru, India

- Ability to lead a team including training sessions, mentoring, and provide issue resolution.
- Proficient with Git, GitLab and bitbucket for deployment and deployment cycles
- Extensively worked on Apex Triggers/Controllers/Classes, Batch Apex, Visualforce Pages & Components, Aura and Lightning Web Components.
- Experience in Integrating salesforce using webhook with thirdparty apps like Stripe.GitHub
- Collaborated with multiple customers across globe to understand the uncase and work on feedbacks

Trainee Software Engineer

Jul 2019 to Apr 2020

Raagvitech - Bengaluru

Understanding basic concepts of salesforce.

.NET Intern

Dec 2018 to May 2019

Xiphias Softwre Technologies - Bengaluru

- Developed Company supervision web application.
- Developed with Html, CSS, JavaScript, C#.net MVC.

Certifications

Certified Platform Developer I

Skills

- Salesforce Development and Design
- System integration
- Agile methodology

- HTML,CSS, JAVASCRIPT
- System Configuration
- Python

Education

Master of Computer Application, Information Technology Amrita Vishwa Vidyapeetham - Kollam, KL 2018

Bachelor of Computer Application, Information Technology SES College - Kannur, KL

2016